
DOCKET NO. 20250119-TC 
FILED 9/29/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 14025-2025 
FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(Please type or print. File original with CLK.) 

Date: 9/29/2025 

1. From Staff: Idm / P. Mallow 

2. OPR:(^ ̂ /6allow / G. Fogleman 

3. OCR: GCL 

4. Suggested Docket Title: Request for Cancellation of PAT Certificate 8762 of Fairwinds Properties Inc, d/b/a 
Fairwinds Treatment Center S 
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5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: Bit <?• — e 

6. Suggested Docket Mailing List ® ' 

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company □ Provided as an Attachment 

Company Code, 
if applicable: 

Parties 
(include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

TH081 Mazhar Al-Abed Mazhar Al-Abed 

1569 S. Fort Harrison Avenue CEO 

Clearwater, FL 33756-2004 maz@fairwindstreatment.com 

(727) 446-1022 

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others (match representatives to companies) 

Company Code, 
if applicable: 

Interested persons, if any, 
(include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

7. Check one: Supporting documentation attached □ To be provided with Recommendation 

Comments: 

PSC\CLK 010-C (Rev. 03/15) 



Penny Mallow 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Greg Fogleman 
Friday, September 26, 2025 10:1 1 AM 
Penny Mallow 
FW: 2025 payphone market data request 

Penny, 

Please use this email to open a docket to cancel the Payphone Certificate of Fairwinds Properties, Inc. d/b/a Fairwinds 
Treatment Center. 

Thanks, 

Greg 

From: Amy Helland <amyh@fairwindstreatment.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 10:08 AM 
To: Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: 2025 payphone market data request 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

We would like to cancel our certificate for the time-being. Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Amy Helland 

Amy Helland 
Chief Executive Officer 
Fairwinds Treatment Center 
1569 South Fort Harrison 
Clearwater, Fl 33756 
Ph 727-449-0300 
Fax 727-446-1022 
www.fairwindstreatment.com 
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From: Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 10:05 AM 
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To: Amy Helland <amyh@fairwindstreatment.com> 
Subject: RE: 2025 payphone market data request 

Caution: This email originated outside of the Fairwinds Treatment Center E-mail Domain. 

I'm sorry to hear about the fire. Do you wish to cancel your certificate or keep it active? If you choose to cancel your 
payphone certificate you would still have to pay the minimum Regulatory Assessment Fee for 2025 and have to reapply 
if you wanted to provide payphones in the future. 

From: Amy Helland <amvh@fairwindstreatment.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 4:40 PM 
To: Greg Fogleman <GFoglema^PSCSTATEFLyS> 
Subject: 2025 payphone market data request 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Good afternoon. 

We have 

1) No correctional faculties payphones, and 
2) No publicly accessible payphones, 

as our facility suffered catastrophic damage in a fire in April 2025. 

Sincerely, 

Amy Helland 

Amy Helland 
Chief Executive Officer 
Fairwinds Treatment Center 
1569 South Fort Harrison 
Clearwater, Fl 33756 
www.fairwindstreatment.com 
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